

Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes

Date: September 19th, 2016

- I. Call To Order-6:02 PM
- II. Roll Call: Aaron Miller (excused), Andrew Suddeth (excused), Devin Lionberger (unexcused), Stefan Rangel (unexecused)
- III. Guest Speaker-none
- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes-approved
- V. Chapter President Sean Dowling-Tim Engstrom is a successful alumnus and will visit the house this Wednesday VI. Executive Board Officer Reports:
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: Nik Breslin: Big brother night is this Thursday at 7:30 PM. Next week is the first week for associate member policy evaluation. 85% of the chapter to have a vote to keep going for the associate member program.
 - VP of Finance: Ethan Johnson: Financial Report: Please see Ethan Johnson for specific details.
 - <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Benton Winscott: Recruitment is over but there should still be new names added to the list. The goal is to have 1 to 2 events per week even though rush is over. There is an invite to view the new PNM list. Only Sean Dowling and Benton Winscott can add it. The Bonfire is from 7 to 8 this Wednesday.
 - <u>VP of Administration</u>: Michael Shriber: The activity sheet will be passed around. Whenever someone will miss chapter please email or text Mike! The calendar is on schedule in the mailroom for October. There will be an overhaul to get rid of August and add a new month.
 - <u>VP of Academic Excellence:</u> Terrence Petry: Study Session is on Wednesday 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM. The tutor list is on the academic board in the study.
 - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Dillon Martenson: We still need for people for "Yell Like Hell". Everyone needs to put in a few ideas for a social. If you are going to NIU the shirt money is due tonight. October 2nd is a homecoming social from 1:00 PM to 4:00 PM at the house. This is a dry event. Whoever did service add them on Purple Post or talk to Dillon.
 - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Clayton Johnsen: First the educational alcohol policy will be passed out next chapter. Second for everyone living at house there will be a meeting in the formal.

• <u>Pledge Class President:</u> Aaron Miller: The pledge class went over fraternity life, brotherhood and helping each other out at the associate member meeting.

VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- <u>Faculty Advisor:</u> **Dr. Tom Cody-**Rush is never over. Use the resources to talk to people to join the fraternity.
- <u>Chapter Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire-It is unique to have 5 advisors for a fraternity chapter. If any member needs anything from academics to personal life the advisors are here to help. For those who need to do a financial card transaction talk to Dave. When Michelle Marchand comes down and talk to her. She is a good resource on fraternities and Greek life.
- Alumni Advisor: Bruce Peterson-
- Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch-
- <u>Alumni Advisor:</u> Matthew Vannette-First of all, last week thanks for being good on posting on social media on posting inappropriate things. If you guys need to talk to someone talk to Matt.
- Graduate Assistant: Nathan Bettenhausen-Contacting the PNMs weekly is key for recruitment. For those who still have scheduled a meeting with Nathan talk to him. If there is a problem with brothers talk about it instead of holding it within.

VIII. Committee Reports

<u>IFC</u>:

Fundraising:

Alumni:

Recruitment:

Rush Committee: Bon Fire is at 7 to 8 PM and the next recruitment event is on October 2nd at 2 PM. Coldcalling is tomorrow at 5:00 PM. Coldcalling is calling PNMs and inviting them to events.

GSI:

- IX. Old Business-none
- X. New Business-none
- **XI. Good of the Fraternity-**Jon Heftrig received his bid. The bid is a formal invitation to the fraternity. He also signed his bid on the spot! If you are frustrated that the entire chapter needs to know. Positive things are welcomed too. If someone is interested in running the DU social media talk to Sean.
- **XII.** Announcements-The IFC report. September 26th to the 29th is Hazing Prevention Week. We should show up in full force. Monday and Tuesday from 6:00 PM to 8:00 PM of that week. GRB applications are due on September 30th. Illinois State Police are short on staff and will be hiring over 100 officers. They need volunteers for Experience Western. If you are bored come over and talk to PMNs. If you put food in the kitchen, put your name on it to prevent any issues. Wear letters on Wednesday! Put dishes in the dishwasher rinsed off or hand washed!

XIII. Adjournment (time) –7:04 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael A. Shriber

Vice President of Administration